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Matllda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
cc: Adam leitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

7 5 C  - 0 8- 0 f /  3 -0 - fl 
I 

Monday, June 23,2008 11:48 AM 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080230 
Filename / Path: consummating 0rder.doc 

6/23/2008 I 1  :46:00 AM 

Consummating Order 



K O R I D A  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATIWG EMAIL. ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080230 
I 

PARTY COMPANY 
CODE 

I ADDRESS 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMlSSlON I DIRECTORY 1 
I 

david.christian@verizon.com I No 

l’rlnted 011 6/23/2008 al 2 54 I8 PM 

I 



...*. CLK Offlclal Flllng'*"*5/28/2008 11:09 AM 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesdav. Mav 28.2008 11 :04 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 

5/28/2008 11:02:00 AM 

080230 PAA 0rder.AJT 
Docket Number: 080230-TL 

PAA Order Approving Tariff Filing Pursuant to Section 364.057(1). Florida Statutes 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EIMAII, ADDRFSSES FOR DOCKET 080230 

PART\. 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

Verizon Florida LLC I TL7 I O  I david.christian@verizon.com 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Priiitrd on 5/28/2008 at I 2  57  27 PM 

I 



71 n 
Case Assiqnment and Schedulins Record 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Commission Clerk 

Page 1 o f  1 

Docket No.080230-TL Date Docketed: 04/22/2008 T i t l e :  Review o f  t a r i f f  f i l i n g  (T-080233) by Verizon Florida LLC t o  

Company: Verizon n o r i d a  LLC 

establish b i l l  credi t  t r i a l .  

Of f i c ia l  F i l ing  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Cc"e tes  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prosram Rcdule A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCOFlENT 

Time Sc h&l e 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: c9501 413-6770 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Due Dates 

Current CASU revision level  Previous Current 

10. a: 11. 

29. 
Reconmended assignments fo r  hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Commission - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
36. 
3 7 .  

Date f i l ed  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I r I 

I I I 

I 
~ 

I 
I 

I ! I 
140. I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman t Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f icer  
Cmiss ioners I-I-I-I-..I"I Comnissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk f i  
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Docket No. 080230-TL Date Docketed: 04/22/200& T i t l e :  Review of t a r i f f  f i l i n g  (T-080233) by Verizon Florida LLC t o  
establ ish b i l l  c red i t  t r i a l .  

Company: Verizon Florida LLC 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

SCR SGA Referred to:  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA 

('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 
Time Schedule Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 

Proaram Module A 1 9  IUARNIffi: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING WCUMENT 

OPR Staff 

S t a f f  Counsel 

!m& 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8501 413-6770 

Due Dates 
CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

I 
' S ta f f  Recomnendation "E 04/24/2008 

Agenda "E 05/06/20oa 
PAA Order "E os/27/2ooa 
Consunmating Order if No Protest 06/20/2008 
Close Docket or Revise CASR NMlE 06/26/2008 

"E 

7. 
A Teitzman 8 .  

==p 
19. 
20. 

28. 
29. 

Recomnended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
~~ 

S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 
I I 

I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f i cer  
Conmi ssioners C m i  ssioners -1 

CniQ Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: o4/2hRoos 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07> * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

h 
Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 
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Docket No.080230-TL Date Docketed: 04/22/200& T i t l e :  Review o f  t a r i f f  f i l i n g  (T-080233) by Veriron F lor ida LLC t o  
establ ish b i l l  c red i t  t r i a l .  

Company: Verizon F lor ida LLC 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: 
('0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Colmletes and returns t o  
Proaram Module 

OPR S t a f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

A19 

Staff Assianments 

5 Sinmons 

A Teitzman 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearina 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 04/23/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Cowletes 

Expi rat ion:  

AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
1 I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

LK i n  10 workdays. 
{ARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING W N E N T  
IT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
:OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIoN:(850) 413-6770 

Time Schedule 

Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

2.  
3.  
4 .  
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15.  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I Conmi ssioners I H r g  I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
Conmi ssioners I A M  I 

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ione r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved : r& 
Where one Cmiss ioner ,  a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Date: 04/23,'2008 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

~ 


